

## **RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS**

### **Golf Committee**

**May 29, 2018**

The Golf Committee of the City of Fort Lupton met in regular meeting at the City Complex, 130 South McKinley Avenue, on Tuesday, May 29, 2018. Chairperson Dustin Weller called the meeting to order at 6:46 P.M.

### **ROLL CALL**

**Chair Dustin Weller, Roberto Cardenas, Walt Jeter, Jan Martin, Bob Mealy, Mike McNay and Tyler Tarpley were in attendance.**

### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

The April 23, 2018 minutes were accepted as presented and accepted.

### **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

#### **Tyler Tarpley Report**

Tournaments have been going well. Mike Fletcher junior golf program and Junior League is starting up. Having a hard time getting bids to have the deck and hand rails painted. Men's league is good and Ladies League is up over last year. Made some changes with the pro shop personal. Had to hire a Saturday afternoon Marshall: all the volunteers would only work a couple of weeks!

#### **Mike McNay report**

The horseshoe is seeded and growing. Will let the grass and weeds go till grass is rooted then kill the weeds. The flowers are in also. Will bulk fertilizer tees and fairways. All the grounds are looking good. Roy, the city engineer is helping us write a bid to fix the cart paths. Working on sprinkler system and a new Nature area. We let Jessie go so we need an asst. superintend and 2 more workers.

#### **Jordan Eutsler Report**

Need shade for deck, afternoon sun is too hot to enjoy deck. The entertainment went over and the food was great. The new menu is out. Done \$500.00 in food sale alone Sunday and had \$300.00 in drinks. Need one more person to help.

#### **Bench Report**

We are having 6 benches engraved now. We have 5 holes to left to place benches.

#### **Staff Report**

Tyler Tarpley gave the financial report. We have total Capital Assets of \$4,325,490. The course is managing thing very well. Course Revenue and Course Expenses are in budget as of April.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 7:07 P.M.

**RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS**  
**Golf Committee**  
**May 29, 2018**

Next meeting will be June 25, 2018 at 6:45 P.M. in city hall.

Respectfully submitted,

---

Walt Jeter  
Secretary